FREDERICKSEN & SIRIANNI LLP...
1160 PITTSFORD VICTOR RD
PITTSFORD, NY 14534
585-546-5660

October 23, 2013

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
OF CLIFTON SPRINGS

5 CRANE STREET

CLIFTON SPRINGS, NY 14432

Dear Client:

Your 2012 Federal Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax will be electronically filed
with the Internal Revenue Service upon receipt of a signed Form 8879-EQ - IRS e-file Signature
Authorization. No tax is payable with the filing of this return.

Enclosed is your 2012 Federal Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. The original
should be signed at the bottom of page two. You will receive a refund of $603. Mail your
Federal return on or before November 15, 2013 to:

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
OGDEN, UT 84201-0027

Enclosed is your New York Annual Financial Report for Charitable Organizations. The original
should be signed on page one. Two distinct officials of the organization must sign. There is a
balance due of $275 payable by November 15, 2013. Make your check payable to the "New
York State Department of Law" and mail the report on or before November 15, 2013 to:

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF LAW
CHARITIES BUREAU - REGISTRATION SECTION
120 BROADWAY
NEW YORK, NY 10271

Please be sure to call us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

ANDREW F FREDERICKSEN




| OMB No. 1545-0047

Form. 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Code
(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)

» The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

2012

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/01 , 2012, and ending 6/30 y 2013
B Check if applicable: Cc D Employer [dentification Number
Address change  [THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-6000962

OF CLIFTON SPRINGS
5 CRANE STREET
CLIFTON SPRINGS, NY 14432

E  Telephone number

(315) 462-6184

Name change

Initial retumn

Terminated

335,493.

H XNo

G Gioss receipts $
H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates?

H(b) Are all affiliates included?
If 'No," attach a list. (see instructions)

Amended return

F Name and address of principal officer:

Same As L Above

Yas

|| Application pending
No

Yes

| Taceemptstatus  [XT5010)® | {801(0) ( )< (insertno) [ [4947(a)tyer | 57

J - Website: » N/A H(¢) Group exemption number ™

K - Form of organization: u Corporation U Trust IEI Association I_I Other ™ | L vear of Formation: 1944 | M State of legal domicile: NY .
Summary

T Briefly describe the organization's missicn or most significant activities: T(Q PROVIDE VARTIQUS RECREATIONAI AND
@ SUPPORT SERVICES_TQ MEMBERS AND PARTICIPANTS TQ MEET INDIVIDUAL NEEDS AND___ __ ___
= PROBLEMS. _ _ _
c
% 2 Check this box » 7f1fﬁ5raaﬁ1£aﬁa1ﬁigcontinued its operations or disposeaafﬁarg than 25% of its nel assets.
& 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)........ ... oo, 3 15
°g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)....................... 4 11
S 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line2a). ...................... ... 5 38
;E 6 Tolal number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSArY). .. .. ... o e 6 135
<| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, coiumn (C), line 12............................... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . ... ... o i e e 7b 0.
: Prior Year Current Year
® 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Thy ..., 92,527. 139,345,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, line 2g) ... 96,761, 129,229,
% 10 Investment income (Part VI, celumn (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)......................... 2,381. 4,454,
£ | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11&)................ 4,434, 4,367.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11" {must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12).. ... 196,103, 277,395,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (&), lines 1-3). . ....................
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column {(A), kne d). ...l
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part 1X, column (A), lines 5-10). . ... 144,254, 177, 465.
- % 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part 1X, column (&), line 17e)...................... ... o -
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Pari IX, column (D), line 25) = 5,816 i
e 17 Other expenses (Part [X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e). ........................ 108, 391. 136,818.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part EX, column {(A), line 25)............. 252,645, 314,283,
| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromfine 12........................c -56,542, -36,888.
EE ' . Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gﬁ 20 Total assets (Part X, N8 TB) ...\ttt et 1,052,700. 1,128,666.
sg 21 Total liabilities (Part X, i@ 26). . ... ..o it 30,650. 38,872.
Zil 29 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20............................ 1,022,050. 1,089,7%94.

== Signature Block

Under peraities of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and betief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

> ] |Date

Slgn Signature of officer
Here DAVID HAMILTON Executive Dir.
Type or print name and title.
Print/Type preparer's name . Preparer's signature Date Check |§| # |PTIN
Paid ANDREW F FREDERICKSEN |ANDREW F FREDERICKSEN self-omployed P01392132
Preparer |Fimsname * FREDERICKSEN & SIRIANNT LLP...
Use Only |rimsaddress ® 1160 PITTSFORD VICTOR RD FimsEIN*™ 16-1252005
-PITTSFQRD, NY 14534 Phone no. 585-546-5660

TEEAG113L 12A18/12

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nofice, see the separate instructions.

[X[ Yes | [ No

Form 920 (2012)




°

Form 990 (2012) THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION ' 16-6000962 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments '

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Ill.......... ... . . e |:|
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TO PROVIDE VARIOUS RECREATIONAL AND SUPPORT SERVICES TO MEMBERS AND PARTICIPANTS TO

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOMM 990 0F G90-EZ7 . .\t eeeeeeee [] ves No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts any program services?. ... D Yes No

If "Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(@) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of granis and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a(Code: ) (Expenses 8 139,129. including grants of $ ) (Revenue 3 )
TO NURTURE THE POTENTIAL OF EVERY CHILD BY PROVIDING A SUMMER DAYCAMP AND A BEFORE &

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 133, 952. including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )]
TO IMPROVE THE PHYSICAL FITNESS OF ALL PERSONS AND THE SELF-ESTEEM OF YQUTH BY

4d Other program services. -(Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses & including grants of  $ Y (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses ™ . 273,081,
BAA TEEAGI02L O8/08/12 - Form 920 (2012)




Form 990 (2012) THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-6000962 Page 3

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (cther than a private foundation)? /f 'Yes,' complete
BRI A i e e e e e e e e e

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activilies en behalf of or in oppositicn to candidates
for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, PartI..... . .. .

4 Section 501{c}3) organizations  Did the organization engage in Iobbying activities, or have a section 501(h} election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes, complete Schedule C, Part Il .. ... ... . .

§ s the organization a section 507{c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Partlil ... ...

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which doners have the right
iPo p;olvide advice on the distribufion or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? ff Yes,” complete Schedufe D, -
A

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or histeric structures? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Partil. . ........................

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f ‘Yes,’
complete Schedule D, Part [ . .. e

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? ff "Yes, complete Schedule D, Part [V, . e e

10 Did the organization, direclly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or guasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part V............................ ...

11 If the organization's answer to aﬁy of the following questions is "Yes’, then complete Schedute D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.

a [‘:);df:t’hetowanization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? if "Yes,' complete Schedufe
P arE W e e

b Did the organization report an amount for invesiments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIL......... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

¢ Did the crganization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIll. ...................................... ...

d Did the crganization repori an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its {otal assets reported
in Part X, line 167 ff "Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part 1X ... .

e Did the organization report an ameunt for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 Jf 'Yes,' compiete Schedule D, Part X.. . ...

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax vear include a footnote that addresses

“the organization's liability for uricertain tax positions under FIN48 (ASC 740)? 1f "Yes,' complefe Schedale D, Part X7, 7

12a Did the orgzanization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes," complete
Schedula D, Parts XI, and Xil .. .

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xil is optional. .............. ..

13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(D? If 'Yes, complete Schedule E.......................

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investmeni, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments vaiued
at $100,000 or more? If ‘Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts Tand IV. ... ... o

15 Did the organization 'report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lfand IV.............. ... ... ..

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? if "Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts fitand IV..........................

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) .................... P

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI,
lines 1c and Ba? /f 'Yes, 'complete Schedule G, Part Il ... . .

19 Did the organization report more thar $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 8a? if Yes,’
complete Schedufe G, Part . .. e e e

20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule H. ...........................

Yes | No
1 X
2 X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X

1al X

1Mb X
1¢| X
11d X
1e X
11§ X[ —
12a X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14h X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20 . X
20h

BAA TEEACTO3L 12/13/12

Form 990 (2012}



990 (2012) THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-6000262 Page 4
7| Checklist of Reguired Schedules (continued) ‘

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assisiance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part iX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts tand Il.............. ... ... .. ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Parl
IX, column (A), line 27 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule I, Parts [ and Il . ... . . . . . . . . . e 22 X

23. Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
%n% f(grr}erjofhcers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete : X
Lol g 1= 1o 31 12 23

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 20027 If 'Yes,' answer fines 24b through 24d and

complete Schedule K. I NO, g0 10 N6 25, . e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?................. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANy 1ax-BXemMPt DONAS Y . L e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an 'on hehalf of issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time during the year?. ........ ... ... 24d

25a Section 501(cX3) and 501(c)X4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Partl. .. .. ... .. i i 25a X

b-Is the organization aware that it engagad in an excess beneiit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990G or 990-EZ7 !f 'Yes,' complefe
Schedufe L, Part!........ ... .. oo iiiiiiaa .. e 25b X

26 Was a lcan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employée. or
disqualified person ouistanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Ii. .. ... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance 1o an officer, director, frustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee therect, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controiled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,  complete Schedule L, Part Ill ... ... .

28 Was the organization a parly to a business transaction with cne of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicabie filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV..................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,' complefe

SCREGUIE L, Part IV . ot et e e 28h X
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an

officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,” complete Scheduwle L, Part iV....................... e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f ‘Yes,' complete Schedule M.............. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? f 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .. 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? !/f 'Yes,' cornplete Schedule N, Parf ... ... 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? if 'Yes," complete | | | .

Sohedute N, Part H . e e e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulaticns sections

301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part .. ... ... ... e 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Parts II, Ill, IV,

ANG V, TE T e e e 3 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 812®)(13)7 . ... ... ... ... ... 35a X

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2......................... 35b

36 Section 5_01(;)(3) organizations. Did the orlganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Parf V, line 2. . . i i 36 X

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an eniity that is not a related organization and that is

treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Parf VI...................... 37 X
38 Did the crganization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 '
. Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule. C........... 0 0 38 X
BAA ‘ Form 990 (2012)

TEEAO104L 08/08/12



Form 990 (2012) THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSQCIATION 16-6000862 Page 5

/ | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part V... ... .o oo i

............ N

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable. .. ........... la

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable.......... <1 1b

¢ Did the organization comply. with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings 1o prize WINNEIS? .. .. ... .. R

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or W|th|n the year covered by this return. . ... 2a

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a ‘
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? .........

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: ™

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater.than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .............. ..o o

b If 'Yes,' did the arganization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were

NOL taX QeAUCHDIE? L . oo e e e e e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a £ayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and
services prowded to the payor .....................................................................................

¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
[ I =74~ i U A

6a X

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or |nd|rectly, on a personal benefit contract? .............°

g If the organizatlon received a centribution of qualified intellectual property, did the arganization file Form 8899
S TEUINEA . L. i e e e e e e e e

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a

8 Sponsoring arganizations maintainin donor ad\nsed funds and section 509(a)(3) supportmg organizations Did the
supparting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business
heldings at any time during the year?. . ... . e

9 Sponsormg organizations maintaining donor ad\nsec[ funds

10 Section 501(cX7) organizations. Enter:

7c X
7e X
7f X
79

Forrn 1098- C .....................................................................................................

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included an Part Vill, ling 12........ ST 10a
- b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... | 10b
11 Section 501(cX12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ................... ... P 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) ... o 1b
12 a Section 4847(aX1) non - exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fullng Form 980 in lieu of Form 10417 ............
b If "Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year.... ... | 12 bi

13 Section 501(0)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ........................, ‘13b

cEntertheamounto‘freservesonhand......................................' ............ 13¢

14a X

14h

BAA ’ TEEAOI05L 08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 290 (2012) THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-6000962 Page 6
Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a ‘No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumsiances, processes, or changes in
Schedule Q. See instructions. :
Check if Schedule O cortains a response to any question inthis Part VI .. ... . oo o

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year..... | Ta

If there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive commitiee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . ... 1b

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key emplayee?. ... ...

3 Did the organization delegaie conirol over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?. ............... ... ...

4 Did the organization make any significant changes teo its governing documents )

since the prior Form 990 was filed?.. ... ... .. e e e
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? .............
6 Did the organization have members or StockhoIErS? .. ... ... oo

7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appeint one or more
members of the Governing BOdY T . .. oo

b Are ary governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body? .. ...

8 Dhid the crganization contemporaneously decument the meetings held or written actiens undertaken during the year by
“the following:

3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7a X

aThegoverning body? . ... .. T 8a
b Each commiitee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?. .. .. ... o 8h| X
9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O.. ........................... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code. '
Yes | No
10a Did the organizaticn have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .. ... ... 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procediures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's eXempt PUIPOSEST. . .. L. L L i i e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 950 to all members of iis governing body before filingtheform?. ..................... 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the grocess, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.  See Schedule 0O
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest pelicy? ff No,'goteline 13..............c.o i, 12a X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests thai could give rise
fo conflicts?. .. ........ .. . A e 5.4 - H I
¢ Did the organization fegularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the pelicy? /f "Yes," describe in
Schedule O how thiS IS dOME. . ... oo e e 12¢

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?. .. ...
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?.............. ...

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporanecus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . See. Schedule Q................ ... ...

b Other officers of key employees of the organization............... ... ... ... ... P,
If "Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the progess in Schedule O. (See instructions.)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year s o e s

b If 'Yes,' did the organ'ization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint veniure arrangements under applicable federal iax law, and taken steps te safeguard the -

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. .. .. ... s :

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ™ NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T '(501 (©)(3)s only) available for public

inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
[I Own website Anather's website Upon request I:l Other (explain in Schedule Q)

19  Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interast palicy, and financial staterments available to

the public during the tax year. See Schedule O
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

BAA TEEAD106L 08f0B/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-60008962 Page 7

I3l Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VIL ... D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required 1o be listed. Reporl compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
crganization's tax year.

® | ist all of the or% nization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensaticn. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employeaes gother than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
erganization and any related organizaticns. -

® |ist all of the organization's foermer officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the crganization and any related crganizaticns.

® |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in‘the capacity as a former directer or frustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©)
A () | o e s both 2 ) € F
tame and e fverege | “otfiot and a drectortustee) | oombchotiron | compemataniom | amoioyos e
week (list —T = the organization related organizations compensation
ayhours | & | Z1 2| & L A (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-ZflUgB-MISC) from the
for re!'gxtec'i =y % ? ﬁ 25 3 organization
or%_anlza sl Eialgle ﬁ 2 and related
ions g- IIR= S| 8q organizations .
mey (218|208
liney 7 § 8 3
o ?g" %
_{) DEEDEE VANHOOFT _ _ _ _ _ | 1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_@& STEVE CLYDE _ _ ____ | 1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_G) BARBARA CRIBLEAR _ | _2 _
Secretary 0 X X 0. 0 0
_@® JEFF_CRIBLEAR ____ __ | _2 _
Treasurer 0 X X 0. 0 0
_®) STACY DAVIDOFF _ ____ _ _2
President 0 X X 0. 0 0
_® TOM FILIATREAU __ ____ | _ 1_
Director 0 X - 0. 0. 0.
_ CHUCK GALBRAITH _ __ _ _ | _ 1_
Director 0 X 0. 0 0
_@® JEFF GALLAHAN | _ 1_
Director 0 X 0. 0 0.
_ SAM KLAEHN __ _______|_.: 2 _
Vice President 0 X X 0 0 0.
(10 KEVIN MALONEY ____ __ | 1
Director 0 X 0. 0 0.
a1V _LORTI REALS _ _ __  ___ | _ 1 _
Director _ 0 X 0. 0. 0.
(12)_SCOTT UPCHURCH __ ___ _ |__ 1 '
Director 0 X . 0. 0. 0.
03 DAVE HAMILTON _ ____ | 40 _
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 0 X 41, 316, 0. ‘ 0.
(4

BAA TEEAOIO7L 12117112 ' Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

16-6000962

‘Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (cont)

G ©)
Position
(A) Aﬁerage §d° not[check mcma‘thgnt one (D) (=] (F)
N it ours 0X, LN'@ss person 1S poth an Reportable Reportable Estimated
l2me and title m?:erk officer and a directorftrustee) cwpensati_ontfrom C?T%eﬁsamn fg‘om amount of ct)_ther
v T = e organization relaled organizations compensation
Ustany 12 31 R Q| & 3 &la'| wantsemise CW-2/1099-MISC frgn'_l the
%lrrs r_%. = 5 & g 3| § organization
eied (8 8 5| % (S |2 28 and related
organiza & B § S 3 3 organizations
- tions = b 3
below =l =3 2 g
dotied | &l 2
ling) @ % : %
as N
ae S
o i S
G _
a L ____d_
(20} 1
¢y -~ ]
(22) 1
e o __o_d__]
¥ o]
2
ThSubtolal ... ... e > 41,316. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A. . ...................... » 0. 0. 0.
dTotal add lines 1B and T1E). ... ... oottt > 41,316. 0. 0.

from the organization ™ 0

2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed abeve} who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

3 Did the organization list any former officer, directar or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for

SUCH OIVITUBE .« e e e e

5 Did any perscn listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensa{ion from any unrelated organizatidn or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensaticn from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

A
Name and business address

(B .
-Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Tatal number of independent contractors (including but net limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization ™

BAA

TEEA0108L 01/2413




Form 990 (2012)

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

16-6000962

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIII

=

1 a Federated campaigns. ........ 1al

55,270.

b Membership dues............. ib

12,901,

¢ Fundraising events............ 1c

d Related organizations. ........ 1d

e Government grants (contributions). . . . le

18,750.

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above . . . 1f

52,424,

g Noncash contributions included in Ins Ta-1f:  $

h Total. Add lines 1a-1f................

Busihess Code

624410

A
Total(re)venue

139,345,

B0,121.

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

80,121,

©
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512, 513, or 514

9999995

49,108,

49,108.

624410

f All other program service revenue. ..

—_
=
=3
o
£ o
&5
<
7
=
L
&
EO
[=]
=
8=
Ll
=
-
Ll
Gl
[='4
Ll
=]
&
i
(773
s
j="4
[=

g Total, Add lines 2a-2f................

129,229.

other similar amounts)...............

5 Royalties.................. ...

4 Income from investment of fax-exernpt bond proceeds.

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and

3,216.

3,216.

'Y

() Real

6a Grossrents..........

b Less: rental expenses

c Rental income or (loss). ..

d Net rental income or (loss)...........

T
7 a Gross amount fram sales of () Securities

assets other than inventory. 52,142

b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expensas. .. ... 50,904

"¢ Gainor(loss). . ...

1,238

dNetgainor{loss)....................

Ba Gross income from fundraising events
(not including. &
of contributions reported on line 1¢).
ScePart IV, line18.................

b Less: direct expenses...............

GTHER REVENUE

9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part 1V, line 19.................

b Less: direct EXPENSES. .. ..vvariennan

10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances. ....................

b Less: cost of goodssold ............

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events......... >

¢ Net income or {loss} from gaming activities. . . .. PO »

¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. ......... >

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

1a VENDING MACHINES

1,238.

4,298,

69.

1,238,

4,298,

69.

e Total. Add lines 11a-11d.............
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... ...

69.

277,395,

- 128,229,

8,821,

BAA

TEEAO1CIL 121712
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

16-6000962

Page 10

9390 (2012)

X || Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. Ail other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX

Do
7b,

not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
8h, b, and 10b of Part VIl

A
Total expenses

B
Program service
expenses

1

10
1y

12

Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
Part IV, ine 21 . ... ... o i
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22.. .. ..

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. Sge Part IV, lines 15 and 16.

Benefits paid to or for members............

Compensation of current cfficers, directors,
trustees, and key employees...............

Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
seclion 4-958g)(1)) and persons described

in section 45958(C)3)B). ...

Other salaries andwages. .................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 4C1(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions). ............ ... ..

Other employee benefits. . ............ e
Payrolliaxes..............oooio i
Fees for services (non-employees):

dlobbying.......... .. ... . i
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17. ..
f Investment management fees..............

g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-
umn (A amt, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0). ..... ..
Advertising and promotion ............. ...

13 Office 8XPENSES. ..o ovreee e iinn,
14 Information technology. . ...................

15

Royalties. ...

16 OCCUPANCY. -t eee e
17 Travel....... ...... AN P
18 Payments of travel or entertainment

expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials. .. ........c o

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . . .
20 Interest........ .. ... . e

21

Paymenis to affiliates. . ....................

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . .

23 INSUFANCE. ...

24 Other expenses. liemize expenses not-

covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e
expenses on Schedule O)........... ...

a RECREATIONAL PROGRAMS

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . .

26 . Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)
joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » if following

SCP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). ... .. .............

40,180.

28,126.

Manag?ment and

10,045.

0
-‘Fundraising

2,009,

0

0

120,313.

112,236.

7,718.

3569.

1,452,

6,434,

-5,212.

230.

15,520.

13,573.

1,718,

229.

11,5806.

4,297,

7,536,

73.

1,335.

2e7.

82.

16.

9,938,

9,099,

834.

50,419. 50,419.
14,087. 12,687. 1,410.
-13,680. 12,455, 1,154. 1.
3,045, 3,045.
7,497, 1,386. 3,618. 2,493,
314,283. 273,081. 35,386. 5,816.

BAA

TEEAQ110L 121812

Form 980 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

16-6000962

Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part X.. ... ... . . i

A
Beginning of year

B
End (02 year

[ I S I R

(L T LT

7
8
9
0

11
Az
13
14
15
16

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

b Less: accumulated depreciation....................

Cash — non-interest-bearing .. ... oo i i e e e
Savings and temporary cash investmenis . ...
Pledges and grants receivable, net . ............ . ...
Accounts receivable, net. . ... e
Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Scheduie E

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
secticn 4958()(1)), persons described in section 4358(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsering organizations of section 501(c)(9) veluntary employees’
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... ..

Notes and loans receivable, net . ... . ... ..
Inventories for Sale Or U8B, .. ..ot e e e
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges. . .............. .o oL

Complete Part VI of Schedule D............... ... 512,940.

79,806,

58,152,

Blw(mn|=

363,189,

154,188.

w|o|N|e

148,751.

Investments — publicly fraded securities. . .. ... i
Investrents — other securities. See Part IV, line 11................... . .
Investmenis — program-related. See Part IV, line 11...............oo i1
Intangible assets ... ... . e
Other assets. See Part IV, ling 170, .. ...
Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34). .. ....................

60,063.

65,119.

748,181.

B53,594.

1,052,700.

1,128,666.

17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

nmeA—r—me—r

26

Accounts payable and accrued expenses........ e
Grants PaYabIe . . ... e
Deferrad FEVRIMUE . . . i e e e
Tax-exempt bond liabilities. . ...... ...
Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D..........

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key emnployees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L. e

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................
Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties. ..................

—Other-liabifities-gncluding -federal-income. tax, payables-to.related third parties, .
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule Dx

Total liahilities. Add lines 17 through 25, .. .. ... .. . o i,

23,077.

16,670.

7,973,

22,202.

27
28
29

30
31

VMOZErPE OZ2Cqy a0 w-imtwp -imz

34

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and complete
lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

Unrestricted net @ssets. .. ... ot e
Temporarily restricted net assets .. ... s
Permanently restricied net assets. ................ o
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here »
and complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds. ............... e
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund. .................
Retfained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds............
Total net assets or fund balances. . .. .. ...
Total liabilities and net assets/ffund balances ................ ... o i

1,016,912,

27

1,088,671.

5,138.

28

1,123.

1,022,050.

1,089,7%4.

1,052,700,

RIB|R

1,128,666,

:

TEEACTTIL 01/0313

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-6000962 Page 12
| Reconciliation of Net Assets '
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part XI. ... .. . i D

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12). ... oo e 1 277,395.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). ... o 2 314,283.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2fromline 1. .. ... . . 3 -36,888.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&)} . ................ a’ 1,022,050,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments. ... ... .. o 5 104,632.
6 Donated services and use of facillies. .. ... e e 6
7 VeSS Mt BB . . .. ot 7
8 Prior pericd adjustments. .. e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule O). ................ ... i 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 threugh 9 (must equal Part X, line 33, .
olumn (=) T S T R R 10 1,089,794.

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthisPart XIL........... ... L e

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form $90: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its methed of accounting from a prior year or checked 'Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

if "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis - DConsoIidated basis - |:|Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the crganization's financial staiements audited by an independent accountant? ... .................. oo
If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited cn a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both: ‘
Separate basis DConsoIidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?........................

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Scheduie O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single .
Audit Act and OMB CircUIar A-1337. .o o e e e e e e 3a X

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the crganization did not underge the required audii
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ........................... 3hb

BAA Form 920 (2012}
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| owmB No. 1545-0047
o o Sa0-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012

Complete if the organization is a section 507(c¥3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable frust.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.
Name of the organization THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Employer identification number
OF CLIFTON SPRINGS 16-6000962

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines t through 11, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section T70(b)1)XAX).
A school described in section 170(bX1XAXii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(bX1)}AXiii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)1XAXjii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state: - _
D An or anizatign operated_ for the benefit of a cToWeg_e_or_ uﬁi\%r"git; owned Er_orfergte_d_by_ a'_gavgrrTm—érﬁaTu_ﬁif—dEsEri_be?i insecion
170(b}1XAXiIv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmential unit described in section T70(bY1XAXV).

An organization that normally receives-a substantial part of its suppert from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170(b}1XAXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)}(1)}AXvi). (Complete Part Ii.)

“[x] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its supporl frem coniributions, membership fees, and gross receipls from activities
related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33-1/3% of its s?port from gross investment income and
unrelated busllzr)less ltﬂx:)ﬂble income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975, See section 508(a)2}.

(Complete Part II1. .

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 503aX4).

11 An organization organized and cperaled exclusively for the benefit of, to parform the funictions of, ar carry aut the purposes of one or more publicly
supported organizations described in section 503(a)(1) or section 539(a)(2). See section 509(a){(3). Check the box that describes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a DType I b |:|Type Il [ D Type lll — Functionally integrated d |:| Type HI — Nen-functionally integrated

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than fgountég;ion managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(@){2). :

bW b

o0 W ~N e

f If the orﬁanization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type I, Type |l or Type |l supporting organization, |:|
check this box. . ... i e P
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons? )
Yes | No
() A person who directly or indirectly contrals, either alone or together with persons described in (i} and (iii) _
below, the governing bedy of the supported orgamization?. .. .-« ...t tee it e Mg
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above?.............. e 1 g (ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? ... 11g {jii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i} Name of supported (i) EIN (1ii) Type of crganization (V) Isthe | () Did you notify i) Is the " (vil) Amount of monetary
*  organization {described ¢n lines 1-9 organization in_ |the organization in arganization in support
above er IRC section column (i} listed in | column (i} of your column (i}
(s#e instructions)) your govarning support? organized in the
document? us.?
Yes No | Yes No | Yes No
(A)
{B)
©)
(D)
()
Total

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. - Schedule A (Forrﬁ 990 or 980-EZ) 2012

TEEAQ401L 08/09N12
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heduie A (Form 990 or 930-E7) 2012 THE YQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION - 16-6000962 Page 2
2 Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(AXvi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lIl. If the
organization fails to gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year
beginning in) = (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 (N Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership, fees received. (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.’y .......

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbebalf .................

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge . ..

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3. ..

5 The partion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) includad on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
fromlined.................

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year .
beginning in) > (a) 2008 (h) 2002 (c) 2010 (d) 201 (e) 2012 {0 Total

7 Amounts fromline 4..........

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
an securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources. .........

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carried oM., ..o

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or joss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in

11 Total support. Add lines 7
through 10................... !‘

12 Gross receipis from related activities, etc (see |nstrct10ns)

13 First five years. |f the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifih tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

arganization, check this box and stop here. . ... ... . > |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line &, column (f) divided by line 1, column (M) ....................... .. .| 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il line 14.. ... o 15 %

16 a 33-1/3% support test — 2012, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or mare, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization ......................... ... -

b 33-1/3% support test — 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supparted organization...............o i g

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check & box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or mare, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part |V how
the arganization meets the 'facts-and-circumnstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances' iest. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............

-
-
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions. .. ™

§
§
5
-

BAA _ Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2012

THE YQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

16-6000962

Page 3

| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails

to qualify under the fests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal yr heginning in) »
1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
received. (Do not include

any 'unusual grants.). .. ......
Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose ..........
Gross receipts from activities

that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513,

Tax revenues levied for the
organizaticn's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itshehalf ....................
The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge ...

Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ..

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,

8

2, and 3 received from

. disgualified persons . .........
b Amounts included on lines 2

and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear..................

cAddlines7aand7h..........

Public support (Subtract fine
Jefromline 6. ...

(a) 2008

(b) 2009

{c) 2010

(d) 2011

(e) 2012

(f) Total

111, 705.

120,106.

136,461,

92,527,

139,345.

600,144.

108,413.

88,014.

83,703.

96,761,

129,229,

506, 720.

.

220,118.

208,720.

220,164.

189,288.

268,574,

1,106,864,

0.

0.

0.

o

0.

Section B. Total Support

0.

1,106,864.

Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) »

g

Amounis from line 6..........

10a Gross income from interest,

1

12

13
14

dividends, payments received

on securities loans, rents,

royalties and income from
..similar sources... ._...

b Unrelated business taxable

income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975..

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b........

Net incorme from unrelated busingss
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularty carriedon. . .............

Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

cap ) 5o SRR My

Total support. (add Ins 9, 10c, 11, and 12}

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

(a) 2008

{b) 2009

() 2010

(d) 2011

{e) 2012

() Total

220,118,

208,720,

220,164.

189,288.

268,574,

1,106,864.

|- 5,195.]

. 4,567.|

_ .3,858.

3,322,

_ 4,454,

0

5,185,

3,858,

3,322.

4,454,

4,567.

21.396.

174.

69.

243,

225,313.

213,287.

224,022,

192,784,

273,097,

1,128,503.

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, colurmn (D)
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part 111, fine 15

......... 15

oo

98.08.

16

o

97.70

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2012 {line 10¢, column () divided by line 13, column ()
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17

19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on ling 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ling 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

................................... | 18

17

1.99

o] o

2.29

A

BAA

TEEAD403L 08/09/12

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

~21,3%6.



Schedule A (Form 950 or 99C-EZ) 2012 THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-6000962 Page 4

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10;
Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part 1ll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form %90 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEAC4G4L DBNOA2



2012 _ Schedule A, Part IV - Supplemental Information Page 5
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION |

OF CLIFTON SPRINGS 16-6000962
Part lll, Line 12 - Other Income
Nature and Scurce 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
VENDING MACHINES 5 69, 3 174.

Total $ __69. 8§ 174. 8 0. 8 0. % 0.




Schedule B OMB No. 1545-0047
o ey 0E2 Schedule of Contributors 2012
Department of the Treasury . - Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF

Internal Revenue Service )

Name of the crganization THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Employer identification number

) OF CLIFTON SPRINGS 16-6000962
Organization type {check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ ' 501(e)( 3 ) {(enter number} organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not ireated as a private foundation
|:| 527 paliticat organization '

Form 9%0-PF |:| 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
' |:| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
D 501(c)}(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule
Note. Only a section 501(c){7), (8), or {10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
confributor. (Complete Paris | and I1.) :

Special Rules

D For a section 501 (c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33-1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(0)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or
(2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h or (i) Form 920-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and 1.

|:| For a section 501(c){7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ ihat received from any ene contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and lil.

|:| For a section 501(c)(7), 58), or (10) crganization fi_Iin% Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
coniributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, eic, purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter hare the total centributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, ete,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc; contributions of $5,000 or maore during the year .. .. .. DO e -3

Caution: An organization that is not covered by the General Rule andfor the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) but i must
_answer 'No' on Fart IV, line 2, of its Form 9%0; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2, of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not
meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF}. - -

BAéQg OFng Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990EZ, Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
or 990-PF.

TEEAD7OIL 11730412



~ Schedule B (Form 930, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 1 of 1 of Pari1
Name of organization Employer identification number
THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-6000962
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a (b) ' (o) o
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
: contributions
=}
1 |ewLISKCco erson
e Payroll D _
2 souTH STREET 8 20,000.| Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il if there is
_CLLF_TQN_ WSE RINGS, NY 14432 _______ __ ____ _____ a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) © @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
P
2 |DREW & MARGE MORRIS erson
i Payroll |:|
2867 QUTLET ROAD ___ _ ____ _________F______5,000.| Noncash [ ]
' Complate Part Il if there is
_CI-'IF_TQIE _SB B_I_N_GEI_ _Nﬁ_.’ _1_4 ‘13_2 ___________________ g non%asﬁ contribution.)
(@) (b) © o
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions .
Person D
e Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part || if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) () d
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
) contributions
Person D
-_— e T T = T - . .S T ST T T T o T T T — —— 7Payr0“* E,, e
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
{Complete Part |l if there is
______________________________________ a nencash contribution.)
(=) (b) (©) @
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
Person D
e Payroll D
_________________________________________________ Noncash D
(Complete Part Il if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.}
(a) (b) () o
Number Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total Type of contribution
contributions
~ Person D
E Payroll [ ]
_________________________________________________ Nencash D
(Complete Part Il if there is
______________________________________ a noncash contribution.)
BAA TEEAO702L  11/30/12 Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 1 to 1 of Partll

Name of organizafion

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSCOCIATION

Employer identification number

16-6000962

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(b) (c) {d)
Desctription of noncash property given FMV (or estimate Date received
(see instructions,
N/A

(a) No. (b) {€) ()
from Description of noncash property given . FMV (or estimate) Date received
Partl (see instructions)

() No. (b) _ © ()
from Description of noncash property given FMYV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)

() No. : _ (b) , © @
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estimate) Date received
Part | (see instructions)

(a) No. (b) . (® . )
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or est:mateg Date received
Part| {see instructions,

{a) No. (b) ) Q) d)
from Description of noncash property given FMV (or estnmateg Date received
Part | {see instructions,

BAA Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

TEEAO7C3L 11/30M12



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 1 to 1 ofPartll
Name of organizafion Employer identification number
THE YQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-6000962

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc, individual contributions to section 501(cX7), (8) or (10)
organizations that total more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry.

For organizations completing Part 1ll, enter total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this informaticn once. See instructions.)............. -5 N/A

Use duplicate copies of Part |1l if additional space is needed.

a by ) L
Ng. fro’m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art
N/A
e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
@ b @© | .
No. frolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Part
(&)
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
a by © N )
No. frolm Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
Part :
(e}
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee
€] M © )
N% frr.;m Purpose of gift Use of gift Description of how gift is held
art
(e
Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
BAA ' Schedule B (Form 99C, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

TEEADFOAL 11/30112



SCHEDULE D ' | ovaNo. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012
' » Complete if the organization answered 'Yes," to Form 980,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, lines 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12h.

Internal Revanue Service » Attach to Form 990, * See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

QF CLIFTON SPRINGS 16-6000962

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year.................
Aggregate contributions to (during year) ... ..
Aggregate grants from (during year).........
Aggregate value atend of year..............

(5 I T A

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are ihe organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal controf?. .................. ... ... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, doners, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible Private DEMETITT. . . ... ..t et e e [ ]Yes [ ]No

Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 890, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) ) Preservation of an historically impertant land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservaticn of open space '

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation centribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year. :

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation asemMeEnts. . .. .. ... . i i ' 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easementis on a certified historic structure included in (a). ............ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/06, and nct on a histeric
structure listed in the National Register . ... ool 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year »

4 Number of states where property subiect to conservation easement is located »

5 Does the organization have a writlen policy regarding the periodic menitoring, inspection, handling of violations, :
~and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?. ............................... ... DYes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoled 1o monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
. )

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitering, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3

. 8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and SeCtion 170(NEYBIIINT .« ... v v oot e e D Yes D No

9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. ) ‘ :

| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, not to repart in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part X|ll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement -and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or oiher similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amountis relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1., ..o.oi o -3
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X. ... oo -3

2 1f the organization received or held works of art, histerical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 930, Part VIII, lIne 1. ... e e e e L
- b Assets included in Form 990, Part X.. ... ... L e -3 :
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEAI3DIL 031812 Schedule D (Form 9%0) 2012




Schedule D (Form 930) 2012 THE YQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

16-600

0962 Page 2

i] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection

items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition '
b Scholarly research

c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organizalion's exempt purpose in

Part XIlI

d iLoan or exchange programs
Other

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the orgamzanon s collection?

D Yes |:| No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOrmM 000, Part X . . i it e e e e e e
b if 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and comptete the following table:

[ ] Yes [ |No

Amcunt
€ Beginning bDalance. . . ... o e e e 1¢
d Additions during the Year ... e e 1d
¢ Distributions during the year. ... ... 1e
f ENdING Balance. . ... oo e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 820, Part X, line 217 ... 0 ol |:| Yes

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XllI. Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part Xill..........

7 Endowment Funds. Complete if the or

anization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1 a Beginning of year balance. .. ...
b Contributions. .. ...............
¢ Net investment earnings, gains,

and l0SsesS. . ... e
d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. . ...............

f Administrative expenses.......
g End of year balance...........

{a} Current

(b) Prior year

(c) Two years

(d) Three years

(e) Four years

2 Provide the estimaied percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment *»

- -b-RPermanent endowment. *=

2

— .8

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment >
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are heid and administered for the

organization by:

(i) unrelated organizations................ L PR AP e e

.................................... 3b

Yes No

3a(i)
Jalii)

| Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, I|ne 10.

Description of property

(a) Cost or cther basis;
(investment)

(b) Cost or other
basis (other)

bBUIldINgS. ... ..o '

¢ Leasehold improvements. .. .................
dEquipment. . ... ... o e

e Other

423,138.

{c) Accumulated
depreciation

286,706,

{d) Book value

136,432,

11,325.

1,916.

9,409.

78,477.

74,567,

3,910.

Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d} must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). .................. >

149,751,

BAA

TEEA3302L 06/0712

Schedule D {(Form 990) 2012



ey o o — - - —

ScheduIeD (Form 890) 2012 THE YOQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-6000962 Page 3
Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Bock value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or
{including name of security) end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives. ........... ..o e

(2) Closely-held equity interests ......................... 853,994 .|End of Year Markét Value
(3) Other

{Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X column (B) fine 12.). . 853, 994
il Investments — Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. N/A

(a) Description of investment type {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or
: end-of-year market value

M
@
)]
&
)
O]
)
)
&)
(10
Tot

giurmn (b) must equai Form 390, Part X, column (B) ling 13.) . .

ther Assets See Form 990, Part X, line_15. N/A
(a) Description {b) Book value

M
@
&)
G2

(6)

&)

)

9
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 15.). ... . ... ... o i >
1 Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes .

&)

3)

@

5

(&)

%)

t3)]

©

(0

(n
Total. (Column {b) must egual Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.) . . . .. -

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. [n Part Xill, provide the iext of the footnote to the organization’s financia statements that reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax posﬂmns
under FIN 48 (ASC 740}, Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided inPart XIIL. ... ove oL See Part XIIT..................... X

BAA TEEA3303L 12/23/12 Schedule D (Form $90) 2012




16-6000962 Page 4

................... U B | 382,027.
2 Amounts included on Iine 1 but net on Form 9%0, Part VIII, line 12: ' :

.a Net unrealized gains on investments. .................. oo 2a 104,632,

b Donated services and use of facilities. ............ ... ... ... ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants. ... e P '

d Other (Describe inPart XL . ..o oo 2d .

e Add lines 2a through 2d. . . ... - 2e 104,632.
3 Subtract line 2. from [INMe L .. e e e e 3 277,395,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, tine 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL)Y . ... o e 4b

cAddlinesdaanddb ... ... ... ... e e 4¢
5 Total revenue. Add Iines 3 and 4c. (T his must equa.’ Farm 990 F‘artl line 12) ..o i i, 5 277,395,

314, 283.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form S90, Pari IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities. .. ............ .. . L 2a

b Prior year adjustments. .. ....... ...l e 2b

COtNEr 0SS . ... e e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XILY. ... i e 2d

eAddlines 2athrough2d............. ... ... e e 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from [INe 1.ttt e 3 314,283,
4 Amounts included on Form 930, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b.. .. .. ...... .. 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIIL) .. ... 4h

cAdd lines da and B . . . . e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) .. ........... ... ........ ... 5 314,283, -

i Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II; lines 3, 5, and 9; Part (I, lines Ta and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4: Part X, line 2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prowde any additional information.

Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

BE SUSTAINED ON EXAMINATION BY THE TAXING AUTHORITIES. MANAGEMENT BELIEVES THAT THE

THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. THEREFORE, NO LIABILITY FOR UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS

HAS BEEN INCLUDED ON THE ASSOCIATION'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE EXEMPT

ASSOCIATION'S INFORMATIONAL RETURNS ARE SUBJECT TQ AUDIT BY VARIQUS TAXING
BAA - Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3304L 11/30/12



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSQOCIATION ' 16-6000962 __Pageh

BAA TEEA3305L 06/08/12 Schedule D (Form 930) 2012



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | v No. 1545-0007

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201 2

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 920 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

ﬁfié’?nré?“éz‘vé'ﬂ&';eslﬁ??e“ i ' » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. . i
Name of the organization THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Employer identifica
OF CLIFTON SPRINGS 16-6000962

FORM 990, PART Vi, SECTION A, LINE 2:

__ DRAFT OF 330 IS DISTRIBUTED TO FINANCE COMMITTEE FOR REVIEW , PREPERER 13 AVAILERLE __

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA490IL 12/812 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule R {Form 950} 2012 Page 5
: A7 Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R

(see instructions),

BAA, TEEASCOSL 12/28/12 Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



CMB No. 1545-0687

Request For 45R Credit Onlgﬁ
990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return (and |
Form proxy tax under section 6033(e))
For calendar year 2012 or other tax year beginning 7/01 , 2012,
Cepartment of the Treasury and endmg 6/3 0 . - » 2013
Internal Revenue Service » See separate instructions.
A |:| ggglpei(sgtjc)l(_lla‘fnged (|:| Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D

B Exempt Gidor section | Print |THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

X501( ¢ X 3) or |OF CLIFTON SPRINGS

Type |5 CRANE STREET
jggff) Hgggg CLIFTON SPRINGS, NY 14432

2012

Employer identification number

(Employees’ trust, see instructions.)

16-6000962

Unrelated business activity

cotles {(see instructions.)

| |529¢a)
C Egglzy%uz of zll assets at £ Group exemption number {See instructions.)»
1,128,666, |G Check organization type. .. .. > []501(c) corporation | ]501(c) trust [ |401¢a) trust [ |Other trust
H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. :
- .
I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? ... ™ DYes DNO
If 'Yes,' enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation... ™
J  The books are incare of * DAVID HAMILTON, EXEC DIRECTOR Telephone number™ 315-462-6184
Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
a Gross receipts or sales . .
b Less returns and allowances . . . ¢ Balance™ | 1¢
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, line 7)...................... 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 fromline le.................. .. 3
4 a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule D) ................. 4a
b Nt gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part II, line 17) (attach Form 4797y .......... .. 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts ............................. 4c¢
B Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporaticns
(attach statement). ............. o o 5
6 Rentincome (Schedule C)............. B 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E}................ 7
8 |Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled
orgamzatlons (Schedule o TR 8
9 |nvestment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organlzatmn (SchG). . 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule 1)............ ... 10
11  Advertising income (Schedule J). ... 11
12 Other income (See instructions; attach statement)............
12
- ———-13- Total-Combine-lines-3through- 12 ~ - — v . . = 483 - — 0. [ o I
Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (see lnstructlons for Ilmltatlons on deductions.)
" (except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K). ... 14
16 SAlAriES AN WBOES. . ..ottt it ittt e e e e e e e e 15
16 Repairs and mMaiMtBnante . . ... v oo e e 16
7 Bad Qobls. . . o\ttt e e e e e e 17
18 Interest (attach statement). ... S 18
1O TaXeS ANO BN SO . . o ittt et e ettt e e e e e e e e e e s 19
20 Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules). . ... .o 20
21 Depreciation {attach Form 4562). .. ... ... ... 21
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhereonreturn............ 223 22h
23 DEPlEtON . i e e e e 23
24 Coniributions to deferred compensation plans. ... o i e 24
25 Employee benefil Programms. ..o e 25
26 Excess exempt expenses (Schedule ). ... . T 26
27 Excess readership costs (Schedule J). ............... .. e e 27
28 Other deductions {attach statement). .. ... .. 28
29 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 ........ . ...ooiiiiiin e, P 29
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13....... 30
31 Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amount on line 30)............ e 31
32 Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line 30. .. T 32
33 Specific deduction (generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceplions.). ...................... ... 33
34 Unrelated business taxable inrcome. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, enter
the smaller of Zero or N8 B2, . .. . i e e e 31 0.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instruclions. TEEAD2C5L 12/04/12

Form 990-T (2012)



Form 990 T (2012) THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-6000962 Page 2
Tax Computation
rganizations Taxable as Corporations. (see instructions for tax computation)
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here » See instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $2,925,000 taxable income brackets {in that order):

m s | @i | @8 |
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax {not more than $11,750) ... ... 8
(2) Additional 3% tax {not more than $100,000)............... .. ... ... ... ... ... 8

c Income tax on the amounton line 34 ................. e
36 Trusts taxable at trust rates. (see instructions for tax computation) Income tax on the amount

on line 34 from: |:| Tax rate schedule or |:| Schedule D Form 1041)..................... e

37 Proxytax. (58 INSIUCHIONS) . ... . . e

38 Alternative mMinimUM d8x . o

39 Total. Add lines 37 and 38 to line 35¢c or 36, whichever applies ....... ... . . . . i, 0.
| Tax and Payments
40a Foreign tax credit {corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Foerm 1116)... | 40a

b Other credits (see instructions). . ...... ... ... .. .. ... .. ... 40b)

¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions)................. 40¢

d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827)................ 404d ;

e Total credits. Add lines 40a through A0 . ... o 40e 0.
41 Subtract line 40e from line 39. .. ... L a1 0.
42 Other taxes. Check if from: || Form 4255 [_|Form 8611 [_|Form 8697 |:|Form 8866

|:| Qther (attach statement). ... .. S 42
43 Total tax. Add lines41and42............ e 43 ' 0.
44a Payments: A 2011 overpayment credifed to 2012l 442 e

b2012 estimaled tax payments . ... a4h

c Tax deposited with Farm 8868, .. .............. .. . 44c

d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions)..... .. 44d

e Backup withhelding (see instructions). ... a4

f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums {(Attach Form 8%41)... .. 441 603.

g Other credits and payments: [:] Form 2439

[ ]Form 4136 [ |Other Total... ™| 44g _
45 Total payments. Add lines 44a through 44g . ... ... 45 603.
46 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached. ............ ... .. ... .0 > |:| 46
47 Tax due. If line 45 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amountowed. . ........................ > 47
48 Overpayment. If line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount overpaid. . ............... > 48 603..
49 Enter the amount of line 48 you want: Credited to 2013 estimated tax ™ ' | Refunded ™ | 49 603.

Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)

At any time during the 2012 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in_or a signature or other authority overa [
financial account {hank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If 'Yes', the organization may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1,
Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounis. If 'Yes', enter the name of the foreign country here -

2 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust?.
Iif "Yes’, see instructions for other forms the erganization may have to file.
3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year™ §
Schedule A — Cost of Goods Sold. Enter methed of inventory valuation ™

1 Inventory at beginning of year.......... 1 6 Inventory atend of year..... ..
2 Purchases...................0 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Sublract
3 Costoflabor. ..o 3 line & from line 5. Enter here

andinPartl, line2...........

4 a Additional section 263A costs (attach statement)

. da
b Giher costs 2 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to

Gath stmty. ... b property produced or acquired for resale) apply

5 Total. Add lines 1 through &b, .......... 5 to the organization?. ... .............. ... ...

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and stalemenis, and to the best of my knowledge and
SI n belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Hore P D Executive Dir:  [foimredesteebmw
Signature of officer Date Title instructions)? . Yes D

Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check if PTIN
Pre- ANDREW F FREDERICKSEN |ANDREW F FREDERTICKSEN self-employed P01392132

arer Fimsname ™ FREDERICKSEN & STRIANNI LLP... Firms EN > 16-1252005

se Firm's agdress ™ 1160 PITTSFORD VICTOR RD '
Only | PITTSFORD, NY 14534 Phoneno.  585-546-5660.

BAA : TEEAQ202L 03114013 Form 990-T (2012)



Form 990-T (2012) THE YQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-6000962 Page 3

Schedule C — Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property) (see instructions)
1 Description of property

)
2
3
@) :
2 Rent received or accrued Deduct gi W ted with
(a) From personal property (b) From real and personal property ‘?ﬁ)e iﬁcfééogsc;[fﬂn%%%g?zﬁg 2\?8)
(if the percentage of rent for personal (if the percentage of rent for personal (attach statement)
property is more than 10% but not property exceeds 50% or if the rent is
more than 50%) based on profit or income)
m '
2)
-3
@ .
Total Total .
{c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter ﬁ‘;%e?ntg'uﬂeg;;é’? ,"B;-,,rEt"ter
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A).............. » |, line 6, column (B)..... >
Schedule E — Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)
) 3 Deductions directly connected with or allocable to
o ] 2 Gross'income from debt-financed property
1 Description of debt-financed property or allocable to debt-
financed property (2) Straight line (b) Other deductions
depreciation (attach stmt) {attach statemeni)
(1)
@)
&)
4
4 Amount of average 5 Average adjusted basis of 6 Column 4 7 Gross income 8 Allocable deductions
acquisition debt on or or allocable to debt-financed divided b reporiable {column 2 x {column 6 x total of
allocable to debt-financed property (attach statement) coiumn columnn &) columns 3(a) and 3(b})
property (attach statement)
m 5
@ i
3 %
@ %
Enter here and on page 1,iEnter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 7, column (A).| Part t, line 7, column (B).
TOtAIS . . oot e >
Total dividends-received deductions included in column 8. .. ... »
Schedule F — Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)
Exempt Controlled Organizations
1 Name of controlled 2 Employer 3 Net unrelated 4 Total of specified | 5 Part of column 4 | 6 Deductions directly
organization identification income (loss) (see payments made that is included in connected with
number instructions) the controlling income in coiumn 5
organization's gross
income
m
@
3
@
Nonexempt Controlled Organizations
7 Taxable Income 8 Net unrelated 9 Total of specified 10 Part of column 9 that is 11 Deducticns directly
income (loss) (see payments made included in the controlling connected wilh income In
instructions) arganization's gross income - column 10
)
@
3
@
’ Add columns & and 10. Enter Add columns 6 and 11. Enter
here and on page 1, Part [, line | here and on page 1, Part |, line
8, coiumn (A). 8, column (B).
Totals . o
BAA

TEEAQ203L 12/04/12 Form 980-T (2012)



Form 990-T (2012) THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

16-6000962

Page 4

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or {17) Organization (see instructions)
L . . 3 Deductions 4 Set-asides 5 Total deductions and
1 Description of income - 2 Amount of income directly connected (attach statement) set-asides (column 3
{attach statement) plus column 4)
)
2
(3)
)
Enter here and on page 1 Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 9, column (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).
Totals . ... > '

Schedule | — Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)

2 Gross 3 Expenses directly| 4 Net income loss) | 5 Gross income from| 6 Expenses | 7 Excess egempt
_ . unrelated connecied with | from unrefated trade| activity that is not attrlbutable to | expenses (column
1 Description of exploited activity _ business production ar business (column unrelated column 5 & minus column 5,
income from of unrelated 7 minus column 3). | business income but nat more than
trade or business income | 1f a gain, compute column 4).
business colurinis 5 through 7.
M
2
3
@
Enter here and | Enter here and Enter here and
on page 1, on page 1, on page 1,
Part I, ine 10, | Part |, line 10, Part il, line 26.
column (A) column (B).
Totals >

Schedule J — Advertising Income (See instructions.)

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

1 Name of pericdical

2 Gross
advertising
inceme

3 Direct
advertising
costs

4 Advertising gain or|
(loss) (col. 2 minus
col 3). If a gain,

compute col 5
hrou

5 Circulation
income

6 Readership
costs

)

(2)

3

@

_Totals (carry to Part 11, line 5))..... >

7 Excess readership

costs (col 6 minus col

5, but not more than
cot 4).

Income From Periodical
7 on a line-by-line basis.)

s Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part I, fil in columns 2 through

2 Gross 3 Direct 4 Advertising gain oy 5 Circulation | 6 Readership | 7 Excess readership

.. advertising advertising | (loss) (cal. Z minus income costs casts (col 6 minus cof

1 Name of periodical Income costs col. 3}. f a gain, 5, but not mare than

compute ¢ols. 5 o
through 7

1)
(2
6]
@

(5)Totals from Part |

Enter here and
on page 1,
Part |, line 11,

column (A)

Totals, Part Il {lines 1-5)

Enter here and
on page 1,
Part I, line 11
column (B).

Schedule K — Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see |nstruct|0ns)

Enter here and
page 1,
Part II Ilne 27.

) 3 Percent of | 4 Compensation attributable
1 Name 2 Title time devoted to unrelated business
to business
&
-]
%
%
%
Total. Enterhere and onpage 1, Part I, line T4 ... .. .. >
BAA TEEAQZ04 | 12/05/12 Form 990-T (2012)



Form 89471 Credit for Small Employer Health Insurance Premiums

Department of the Treasury

» Attach to your tax return.

» Information about Form 8941 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8941.

OMB No, 1545-2138

2012

Attachment
chmen o 63

Internal Revenue Service Sequence N
Name(s) shown on /et PR YQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION Identifying number
QOF CLIFTON SPRINGS 16-6000962
Ta Enter the number of individuals you employed during the tax year who are considered
employees far purposes of this credit (see instructions). ... ... la ‘32
b Enter the employer identification number (EIN} used to report employment taxes for
individuals included on line Ta (see instructions). . ... ... . o b
2 Enter the number of full-time equivalent employees you had for the tax year (see instructions).
If you entered 25 or more, skip lines 3 through 11 and enter -0-online 12......... ...t 2 5
3 Average annual wages you paid for the tax year (see instructions). If you entered
$50,000 or more, skip lines 4 through 11 and enter -0-online T2.......... .. ... oo 3 31,000.
4  Premiums you paid during the tax year for employees included on line Ta for health insurance coverage under
a qualifying arrangement (see inSIrUCLIONS). . ... ... 4 3,173.
% Premiums you would have entered on line 4 if the total pramium for each employee equaled the average T e
premium for the small group market in which you offered health insurance coverage (see instructions}....... 5 5,849,
6 Enter the smaller of line 4 or line 5 3,173.
Multiply line & by the applicable perceniage:
® Tax-exempt small employers, multiply line & by 256% (.25)
® All other small employers, multiply line 6 by 35% (35).. ... 7 793,
8 Ifline 2is 10 or less, enter the amount from line 7. Otherwise, see instructions............................. 8 793,
9 Ifline 3is $25,000 or less, enter the amount from line 8. Otherwise, see instructions....................... 9 603.
10 Enter the total amount of any state premium subsidies paid and any state tax credits available to you for
premiums included on line 4 {see instructions) . ... ... ... 10
11 Subtract line 10 from line 4. lf zero or less, enter -0-. ... ... i 1 3,173.
12 Enter the smaller of line 9 or line 11 , 603.
13 If line 12 is zero, skip lines 13 and 14 and ga to line 15. Otherwise, enter the number of employees included
’ on line 1a for whom you paid premiums during the tax year for health insurance coverage under a qualifying 5 .
arrangement (see INSHUCHIONS) .. .. ... o e 1
14 Enter the number of full-time equivalent employees you would have entered on line 2
if you only included employees included on line 13 ... oo 14 1
18 Credit for small employer health insurance premiums from partnerships, S corporations, cooperatives,
estates, and trusts (see instructions}
16~ Add lines 12-and 15, Cooperativesestates,-and-trusts, go-to line17-Tax-exempt-small-employers; — — —
skip lines 17 and 18 and go to fine 19. Partnerships and S corporations, stop here and report this
amount on Schedule K. All others, stop here and report this amount on Form 3800, linedh .................
17 Amount allocated to patrons of the cooperative or beneficiaries of the estate or trust (see instructions). ... .. 17
18 Cooperatives, estates, and trusts, subtract line 17 from line 16. Stop here and report this amount on )
Form 3800, HINE Al . .ottt e e e 18
19 Enter the amount you paid in 2012 for taxes considered payroll taxes for purposes of this credit
(S MGG OIS, . o oottt e e 19 64,925,
20 Tax-exempt small employers, enier the smaller of line 16 or line 19 here and on Form 990-T, ling 44f.... ... 20 603.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

FDIZ940%L 11/26/12

Form 8941 (2012)



' Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations
Form CHAR50_0 New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General} 2012

This form used for Charities Bureau - Registration Secticn

Articte 7-A, EPTL and dual filers 120 Broadway
(replaces forms CHAR 497, CHAR New York, NY 10271
010 and CHAR 006) . hitp:/fwww.charitiesnys.com

1. General Information _
a. For the fiscal year beginning (mm/ddfyyyy} 07/01 f 2012 and ending {(mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2013

b. Check if applicable for NYS: ¢. Name of organization d. Fed. employer ID no. (EIN) (#e-#tisad)

j_ Address change THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-6000962

Name change OF CLIFTON SPRINGS e. NY Siate registration no. (f#-i##-##)
| | [Initial filing - 03-22-27

Final ﬁling Number and street {or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomisuite 1. Telephone number
| | Amended filing 5 CRANE STREET (315) 462-6184
| | NY registration pending | City or town, state or country and zip + 4 g. Email

' CLIFTON SPRINGS, NY 14432 '

2. Certification - Two Signatures Required

We cerlify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, ihcluding all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and beliet, they
are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

. ) ) JEFEF CRIBLEAR President
a. President or Authorized Officer » Sonature Brinted Name - T ot
e ) DAVID HAMILTON Executive Director
b. Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer » Sinature T Brinted Nama e Date

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants)

Check =+ D if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corparations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed
$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during this fiscal year. . .

NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) it received an allocation from a federated fund,
United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from all sources did not exceed $25,000 or 2) it received all or substantially
all of its contributions from one government agency fo which it submitted an annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)
Check = D if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the assets (market valug) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

For EPTL or Article 7-A registrants claiming the annual report exemption under the ore law under which they are registered and for dual
registrants claiming the annual report exemptions under both laws, simply complete part 1 (General Informationy, part 2
(Certification) and part 3 EAnnuaI Report Exemption Information) above.

4. Article 7-A Schedules
If you did not check the Arlicle 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:

a. Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for fuad raising activity in NY State? .. .. ... D Yes* No
*If "Yes", complete Schedule 4a.
b. Did the organization receive government contributions (grants)?. ... Yes* D No

* If "Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee Submitted: See last page for summary of fee requirements.

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting aleng with this form: Submit onl ook y
) A B ubmit only one check or money order
a. Arlicle 7 ATIlING e .. o kN 25. for the total fee, payable to
b. EPTL fl!lng = $ 250. "NYS DEPaﬂment of Law"
CTotal RO, . ot e $ 275.
6. Attachments - For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see page 4 for required attachmenis | 2

IN NYVASR12L 01/16/13 Form CHARS00 {2012)

e o — — —Do-not-submit-a fee.-do-not-complete-the-follewing-schedules and-do-notsubmit any. attachments. fo.this form. . — — — — | —



Page 3

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION 16-60008962
Schedule 4b: Government Contributions (Grants)
If you checked the box in question 4.b. on page T, complete the following schedule for each government contributior: (grant). Use additional
copies of this page if necessary to list each government contribution (grani) separately.
Government Agency Name Grant Amount
VILLAGE OF CLIFTON SPRINGS $ 17,950,
ONTARIQ COQUNTY YOUTH BUREAU $ B0Q.

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

b

$

$

$

3

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

% .

e e e o Total-Government-Contributions (Grants) [$ — — — -18,750. |- -

IN NYVAGS34L 01/16/13 ' Form CHARS00 (2012)



THE YQUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSCCIATION

5. Fee Instructions

Page 4
16-6000962

The filing fee depends on the organization's Registration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for

Form CHARS00.

Organization's Registration Type Fee Instructions

® Article 7-A Calculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the table in part a below. The EPTL filing fee is $0.
® EPTL Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b below. the Article 7-A filing fee is $0.
® Pual Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b below. Add the

Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee. Submit a single check or money

order for the total fee.

a) Article 7-A filing fee

| Total Support & Revenue | Adicle 7-A Fee |
more than $250,000 $25

* Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund
raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an
Article 7-A filing fee of $25, regardless of total support and revenue.

up to $250,000 * $10

b) ETPL filing fee
Net Worth at End of Year EPTL Fee
Less than $50,000 $25
$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000 $50
$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000 $100
$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000 $250
$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000 $750
$50,000,000 or more $1500

6. Attachments — Document Attachment Check-List

Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.

For All Fllers
Filing Fee

Single check or money order payable to 'NYS Department of Law'

Copies of Internal Revenue Service Forms

[ ] RS Form 990-EZ

|:| All requned schedules (including
Schedule B

D IRS Form 990-T

IRS Form 990

\ All required schedules (including
Schedule B,

|:| RS Form 990-T

D IRS Form 990-PF

D Al requn'ed schedules (including
Schedule B

D IRS Form 990-T

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

Independent Accountant's Report

Audit Report (total support & revenue more than $250,000)
|:| Review Report (total support & revenue $100,001 to $250,000)
D No Accountant's Report Required (fotal support & revenue not more than $100,000)

NYVAIE34L 01116113

Form CHARS00 (2012)
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- FREDERICKSENS- ) SIRIANNI, 1z

CERTIFIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTAMTS

FROTECTING YOUR WORTH. 1160 J Prttsford Vietor Road
Pittsford, NY 14534

585-546-5660
Fax 585-248-5352

Suite 400 * 401 Exchange St.
Geneva, NY 14456

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT | 315.789-3310 °
o - - Fax 315-789-5437

To:  The Board of Directors - - -
The Young Mens Christian Association of Clifton Springs, Inc.
Clifton Springs, New York

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Young Mens Christian
Association of Clifton Springs, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error. : o

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits, We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are frec of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Association’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal
control, Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. _ _ -
Andrew T. Fredericksen, CPA* * William T, Sirianni, CPA
www,lredericksen-sirianni.com

' * Also licensed! in the State of Florida -
Members of the American Institute of Gertified Public Accountants & the New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants.



Except as discussed in the following paragraph, we beheve that the audit ev1dence we have
obtained is sufficient and approprlate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

We were unable to obtam mformation to. support mvestments 111 pnvate equlty ﬁmds stated at
and 2{)12 As dlsclosed in Note 5 the Assoc1at10n has an investment in G W. Lisk Company,
Inc. stock. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that ..

- investments are reported at fair market value in the statement of financial position. Management
has informed us that the G.W. Lisk Company, Inc. stock has been valued at the per share stock
price determined by management of G.W. Lisk Company, Inc.’s book value at December 31,

2012 and 2011 and a buy/séll agreement in effect. In addition, restrictions placed upon the sale
of the stock were not taken into consideration in determining the stock price. An independent
valuation of the stock’s fair market value was not prepared and we did not have access to the
G.W. Lisk Company’s records in order to determine the accuracy of the share value assigned to
the stock. Accordingly, it was not practicable for us to extend our audit procedures sufficiently
to satisfy ourselves about the fair market value of G.W. Lisk Company, Inc. stock, stated at
$853,994 and $748,181 for years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 in the accompanying statement
of financial position. The effects of these departures from accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America on financial position, related statements of activities,
and cash flows have not been determined.

Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects of such adjustments, if any, as might have been determined
to be necessary had we been able to satisfy ourselves about the existence and valuation of the
Association’s investments in private equity funds, the financial statements referred to in the first.
paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The Young Mens
Christian Association of Clifton Springs, Inc. as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the changes in

— —- —- -—its-net-assets-and-its cash flowsfor the years ended in accordance-with-acceunting-principles—— -

generally accepted in the United States of America.

Z ot i # Lo, P

Fredericksen & Sirianni, LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Geneva, New York
September 16, 2013

Andrew E Fredericksen, CPA* * William T. Sirianm, CPA

www.fredericksen-sirianni.com

* Also licensed in the State of Florida _
Members of the American Instiute of Certified Public Accountanis & the New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants.



THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC.
Statements Of Financial Position
- June 30, 2013 And 2012

ASSETS
' Temporarily Total
Unrestricted Restricted 2013
Current Assets :
Cash and cash equivalents $ 57,029 $1,123 $ 58,152
Unconditional promises to give 0 : 0 0
Accounts receivable 1,650 0 1,650
Investments _ . 65,119 0 65.119
Total Current Assets ' 123,798 : 1,123 124921
Property and Equipment, Net 149.751 ‘ 0 149,751
Other Assets _
G.W. Lisk Company, Inc. - common stock _-853,994 _ 0 £53.004
Total Other Assets ' | 853,994 0 853,994
Total Assets $ 1,127,543 $ 1,123 $ 1,128,666
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
o Cﬁrﬁniriaﬁiliiﬂésf R T 0 = /= =
Accounts payable _ $ 8960 $ 0 $ 8960
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 7,710 0 7,710
Unearned revenue 22.202 0 22.202
Total Current Liabilities __38.872 0 38.872
Net Assets (Exhibit "B} :
Unrestricted net assets 1,088,671 0 1,088,671
Temporarily restricted net assets 7 — 90 1,123 1,123
Total Net Assets 1.088.671 1,123 " 1.089.794
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $1.127,543 $1.123 $ 1,128,666

The Accompanying Notes Are An
Integral Part of These Financial Statements



Current Liabilities

EXHIBIT “A”

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC.
Statements Of Financial Position
June 30,2013 And 2012

ASSETS
- Temporarily Total
Unrestricted Restricted 2012

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 76,803 $ 3,003 $ 79,806
Unconditional promises to give 0 2,135 ' 2,135
Accounts receivable 8.326 0 8,326
Investments 60.063 0 60,063
Total Current Assets : 145,192 5.138 150,330
Property and Equipment, Net 154.189 0 154,189
Other Assets

G.W. Lisk Company, Inc. — common stock 748.181 0 748.181
Total Other Assets _ 748.181 ' 0 748.181
Total Assets $ 1,047,562 . $5.138 $ 1,052,700

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accounts payable $ 16,543 $ 0 $ 10,543

Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 12,534 0 12,534
~ Unearned revenue | 7.573 0 1573

Total Current Liabilities __30.650 0 30.650

Net Assets (Exhibit "B™)

Unrestricted net assets 1,016,912 0 1,016,912
Temporarily restricted net assets 0 5.138 5,138
Total Net Assets - 1.016.912 5.138 1,022,050
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,047,562 $5,138 $ 1,052,700

The Accompanying Notes Are An
Integral Part of These Financial Statements



THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC.

Statements Of Activities

For The Years Ended Juné 30,2013 And 2012

The Accompanying Notes Are An

Temporarily Total
Unrestricted Restricted 2013

Support and Revenues :
Program service fees $ 142,130 $ 0 $ 142,130
United Way services ' 0 55,270 55,270
Government grants 17,950 800 18,750
Contributions _ 32,292 2,200 34,492
Special events:

Revenues $11,492

Expenses {7.194)
‘Net special events _ 4,298 0 4,208
Fundraising income 17,932 0 17,932
Miscellaneous income 69 0 69
Investment income 109,086 0 109.086

323,757 58,270 382,027

Net assets released from restriction 62,285 (62.285) 0
Total Support and Revenues 386.042 {4.015) 382,027
Expenses
Program services

Recreation ‘ 133,952 0 133,952

Preschool and child care 139,129 0 139,129

'*"_j""f[’;ota]’programservices T e s T T T 727—3-,0-817 T 0 T 2’73’,081 o

Supporting services '

Management and general 35,386 0 35,386

Fundraising . 5.816 0 5.816

Total support services 41,202 0 41.202
Total Expenses _ 314,283 0 314,283
Changes in Net Assets 71,759 (4,013 67,744
Net Assets — Beginning of Year 1,016,912 5,138 1,022,050
Net Assets — End of Year _ $1088671 §_1.123 $ 1,089,794

Integral Part of These Financial Statements



EXHIBIT "B"

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC.
' Statements Of Activities '
For The Years Ended June 30, 2013 And 2012

Temporarily Total
Unrestricted Restricted 2012

Support and Revenues
Program service fees $ 99,357 $ 0 $ 99,357
United Way services 0 13,890 13,890
Government grants 1,496 0 1,496
Contributions ' _ 54,402 12,913 67,315
Special events:

Revenues $ 13,355

Expenses {9.095)
Net special events - 4,260 : 0 4,260 -
Fundraising income 7,230 0 7,230
Miscellaneous income 174 0 174
Investment income 84,288 g 84.288

251,207 26,803 278,010

Net assets released from restriction 51.504 (51.504) 0
Total Support and Revenues 302,711 (24.701) 278,010
Expenses
Program services

Recreation 73,935 9,910 83,845

Preschool and child care 122.518 0 122,518

— —— - — — —Total program-services— - — ~ — - — —— —— —— - 196453 - — - - 9910 — - 206363 — —— == ——

Supporting services :

Management and general 39,293 0 39,293

Fundraising 6.989 0 6,989

Total support services - 46282 0 46282
Total Expenses 242,735 9.910 252.645
Changes in Net Assets 59,976 (34.611) 25,365
Net Assets — Beginning of Year 956.936 39,749 996,685
Net Assets — End of Year $1,016912 $_5138 $1,022.050

The Accompanying Notes Are An
Integral Part of These Financial Statements
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EXHIBIT "D"

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC.
Statements Of Cash Flows
" For The Years Ended June 30, 2_013 And 2012

2013 2012
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Changes in net assets $ 67,744 $ 25,365
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities: -
Net realized and unrealized gain (losses) on investments (105,870) (80,965)

Depreciation 9,938 10,481
Changes in assets and liabilities |
Accounts receivable 6,676 (6,433)
Unconditional promises to give 2,135 37,614
Receivable — G.W. Lisk Company _ 0 5,316
Accounts payable : (1,583) 4,836
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes (4,824) 5,370
Deferred revenue 14,629 6.270
Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities (11.155) 7.854
Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of investments (71,873) (70,280)
Proceeds from sale of investments 66,874 77,304
Purchase of equipment (5.500) {9.052)
Net Cash Flov; F;m; Inivéstilgg Xctiv:i:les - grii()i,479w) - 77(2:0 5877)7”7” -
Net Cash Flows From Financing Activities 0 0
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (21,654) 5,826
Cash and Cash Equivalents — Beginning of Year 79.806 73.980
Cash and Cash Equivalents — End of Year $ 58,152 $ 79.806

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow:
Equipment, fully depreciated, disposed of $ 47,698 $ 16,792

The Accompany Notes Are An
Integral Part Of These Financial Statements



THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC.

Notes To Financial Statements
For The Years Ended June 30, 2013 And 2012

NOTE 1 THE ASSOCIATION

The Young Mens Christian Association of Clifton Springs, Inc. (the Association) is a non-
profit association of the Young Mens Christian Association of the United States of
America. The Association was formed pursuant to the Membership Corporation Law of the

State of New York. Its purpose is to offer a program of free-time activities designed to aid

members and participants in meeting individual needs and problems; in developing
recreational, cultural, vocational intellectual and social interests; in the shaping of moral

convictions; in maintaining health and physical fitness; in becoming worthy members of
families and responsible citizens of the community and country. The Association serves the

greater Clifton Springs, New York. The Association is supported primarily through

contributions from the United Way and from program fees. The current programs include:

(1) recreation programs for adults and youths and (2) day camps for children.

NOTE2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting
The Association prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Financial Statement Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards FASB ASC 958,
“Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organization.” Under FASB ASC 958-005, the

__Association is required to_report information regarding its financial position and activities

according to three classes: unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted net
assets. These classifications are established in accordance with their nature and purpose, in
observation of any third party limitations or restrictions placed on the use of these
resources.

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue and Support

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in untestricted net assets if
the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other
donor restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement
of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

The Accompanying Independent Auditor’s Report Is
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC.
Notes To Financial Statements
For The Years Ended June 30, 2013 And 2012

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Subsequent Events
- Management has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure in

the financial statements through September 16, 2013 (the date the financial statements were
available to be issued). '

Reclassifications
Certain prior perlod items have been reclassified for comparative purposes to conform with
the presentation in the current year financial statements.

Financial Reporting
The Association reports its glfts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are

received with donor stipulations that restrict the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

The Association reports net assets and activities as unrestncted and temporarily restricted as
follows:

Unrestricted net assets are available for the support of operating activities.

-~ . _ _Temporarily restricted net assets_represent amounts subject to. donor restrictions that must
be used in accordance with donor’s wishes. When a donor restriction is met, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement
of activities and change in net assets as net assets released from restriction. The
Association’s temporarily restricted net assets are satisfied by the passage of time or
intended purpose. Net assets were released from restriction during the years ended June 30,

2013 and 2012 to support the Association’s program operations.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ-
from those estimates.
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC,
Notes To Financial Statements
For The Years Ended June 30, 2013 And 2012

NOTE2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Association considers all cash equ1valents with a maturity date of 3 months or less to
~ be cash equivalents.

Unsecured Cash Balances

The Association maintains its cash and cash equivalents in several accounts at various
financial institutions. Funds in a “non-interest bearing transaction account” were insured in
full by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) from December 31, 2010 through
December 31, 2012. Funds in an “interest bearing account” were insured up to $250,000
per customer up to December 31, 2012. As of January 1, 2013, the FDIC insured limits are
$250,000 for all interest and non-interest bearing accounts

The Association had no cash balances that exceeded the FDIC limits at June 30, 2013 and
2012,

Promises to Give
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Association
that is, in substance, unconditional. No provision has been made for uncollectible accounts.

Receivables _
The Association considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no
________allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible, they willbe . — .
""" charged to operations when that determination is made. The Association does not have a
material concentration of credit risk, with respect to accounts receivable, due to generally
short payment terms.

Invesiment Securities

FASB ASC 958-205;820-10, Fair Value Measurements, establishes a fair value hierarchy
that prioritizes the inputs of valuation techniques used to measure fair values. This
hierarchy consists of three broad levels.

The Association’s investments are reported at Fair Value Measurement in the state of -
financial position. Investments may represent a significant concentration of market risk.
Unrealized gains and losses are included in the statement of activities.
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC.
Notes To Financial Statements
For The Years Ended June 30, 2013 And 2012

NOTE2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICiES (Continued)

Contributions of F.ong-Lived Assets _
It is the Association’s policy to report confributions of long-lived assets without donor

restrictions as unrestricted revenue. Contributions of cash or other assets restricted to
acquisition of long-lived assets are recorded as temporarily restricted support. Once the
long-lived assets are acquired and if there are no donor restrictions on the long-lived asset’s
use, the donor restrictions are congidered met and the temporarily restricted net assets are
released and reclassified to the unrestricted net asset class.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, or if donated at the appropriate fair value at the
date of the donation. The Association has a policy to capitalize purchases greater than
$500. Depreciation expense is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets, primarily 5 to 40 years.

Unearned Revenue
Unearned revenue consists of prepayments received and is recorded on the accrual basis.

- 2013 2012
Memberships $ 1,267 $ 1,303
Day Camp Program 3,647 6,270
United Way 834 0
Governmentgrants 16454 __ 0
Unearned Revenue 3 $22.202 $7.573

Contributions

The Association has adopted Financial Accounting Standard FASB ASC 958-310,
“Accounting for Contributions Received and Contributions Made”. Under FASB ASC
958-310, contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support depending on the existence or nature of any donor
restrictions. The collectible portion of unconditional promises-to-give are to be recorded as
receivable on the Statements of Position and as revenue on the Statements of Activities in
the year a promise is received.
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC.
Notes To Financial Statements
For The Years Fnded June 30, 2013 And 2012

NOTE2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
~ Donated Services
The Association receives donated services that do not meet the criteria for recording as
revenue and expense under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America. Individuals volunteer their time and services to help support the staff and guests
of the Association.-

The wvolunteers provide program assistance and special events and maintenance.
Approximately 135 volunteers donated over 2,300 hours of service for the years ended June
30, 2013 and 2012, which dramatically reduces the need to hire staff to complete the above
mention activities. In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, no amounts have been reflected in the accompanying statements
for these donated volunteer services.

Advertising Costs _
The Association conducts non-direct response advertising. These costs are expensed as

incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 amounted to
$5,340 and $2,091, respectively.

Major Repairs and Maintenance
The Association has not established procedures to set aside funds in a board reserve bank
account for major repairs and maintenance to its capitalized property and equipment.

Income Tax Status |
The Association has been granted tax-exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. The Association is classified by the Internal Revenue Service as
an entity that is not a private Foundation.
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC.

Notes To Financial Statements
For The Years Ended June 30, 2013 And 2012

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Interpretation No.
48, Accounting for Uncertainty In Income Taxes — an Interpretation of FASB Statement
No, 109, Accounting for Income Taxes (FIN 48). FIN 48 is now known as Accounting

-Standards Codification (ASC) Section 740.  This interpretation addresses the

determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return
should be recorded in the financial statements. For {ax-exempt entities, their tax-exempt
status itself is deemed to be an uncertainty, since events could potentially occur to
jeopardize their tax-exempt status. ASC Section 740 provides guidance on derecognition,
classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosures, and
transition. Management believes that the Association is currently operating in compliance
with the applicable requirements of the Internal Revenue Code. As of June 30, 2013, the
Association does not have a liability for unrecognized tax benefits, The Association has
not been subject to federal and state income tax examinations by tax authorities. The
Association’s informational returns are subject to audit by various taxing authorities and
its open audit periods are 2009 through 2012.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing the Association’s various programs and supporting services have
been summarized on a functional basis in the Statements of Functional Expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among those programs and supporting
services which meet the qualifications for such allocations, based on the benefit received.

~_The allocations. require that certain estimates and approximations be used, in accordance

‘with Statement of Position (SOP) 98-2 issued by the AICPA. Salaries and related expense

are allocated to the various programs and supporting services based on actual or estimated
time that employees spend on each function. The remaining expenses are specifically
allocated whenever practical, or are allocated based on space utilization.

NOTE3 RECEIVABLES

- 2013 2012
Day camp program $ 1,599 $ 8,326
Unconditional promises to give 0 2,135
Memberships 51 0
Receivables - $ 1650 $ 10.461
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THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC,

Notes To Financial Statements
| For The Years Ended June 30, 2013 And 2012

NOTE 4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Fair value of property and equipment are as follows on june 30, 2013 and 2012:

2013 2012

Building and improvements $ 429,663 $ 421,857
Equipment 18,787 68.792
448,450 490,649

Less: Accumulated depreciation (298.699) (336.460)
Total $ 149,751 $ 154,189

Depreciation expense amounted to $9,938 and $10,481 for the years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012, respectively. '

During the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 management reviewed the building and
equipment assets capitalized to determine the existence and validity of the assets. Based on
management’s review, the Association removed assets from the list that were no longer in
the Association’s possession. Total property and equipment disposed of amounted to
$47,698 and $16,792 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

NOTE 5 CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

_The Association has 31gmﬁcant investments in G.W. Lisk Company, Inc. As chscussed n

Note 6, this stock is valued using significant unobservable inputs, and its sale is restricted
by the management of G.W. Lisk Company, Inc. The market value of investments is
subject to fluctuations on a year to year basis, and therefore, makes this investment a credit

risk.

In addition, the Association has significant investments in equity securities, corporate bonds
and government bonds traded on an active market exchange and therefore are subject to
concentrations of credit risk. Investments are managed by investment advisors who are
supervised by the Board of Directors. The market value of investments is subject to
fluctuations on a year to year basis, and therefore, makes these investments a credit risk.
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NOTE 6

. Notes To Financial Statements
For The Years Ended J_une 30, 2_013 And 2012

INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Generally accepted accounting principles defines fair value, establishes a framework for
measuring fair value, and establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets (Level 1) and the lowest
priority to measurements involving significant unobservable inputs (Level 3).

The Association uses appropriate valuation techniques based on the available inputs to
measure the fair value of its investments. When available, the Association measures fair
value using Level 1 inputs, because they generally provide the most reliable evidence of
fair value. The Association had no Level 2 inputs. Level 3 inputs were only used when
Level 1 and 2 inputs were not available.

The following table presents the Association’s fair value hierarchy for the investments held
on June 30, 2013. ‘

Quoted Prices in Significant

Active Markets Unobservable
For Identical Inputs

Costs Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 3)

Common Stocks $ 0 $ 0 $0 $ 0
 MutalFunds 19668 20093 20003 o

Corporate Bonds 11,659 11,918 11,918 0
Government Bonds 33,958 33,108 33,108 0
G.W. Lisk Company, Inc. 173.375 853.994 - 0 853,994
Total $ 238,660 $919.113 $ 65.119 $ 853,994
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NOTE 6 INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF CLIFTON SPRINGS, INC.

Notes To Financial Statements
- For The Years Ended June 30, 2013 And 2012

The following table presents the Association’s fair value hierarchy for the investments held
on June 30, 2012.

Quoted Prices in Significant

Active Markets Unobservable
For Identical Inputs

Costs Fair Value {Level 1) (Level 3)
Common Stocks $ 25,376 $ 24,538 $ 24,538 $ 0
Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0
Corporate Bonds 21,917 23,247 23,247 0
Government Bonds . 12,330 12,278 12,278 0
G.W. Lisk Company, Inc. 173,375 - 748.181 0 748,181
Total $ 232,998 $ 808,244 $60.063 $ 748,181

Level 3 Fair YValue Measurement

The Association holds an investment consisting of 625 common shares of G.W. Lisk
Company, Inc. The stock is not publicly traded and the share price is determined by the
Company based upon the book value reflected in end of year financial statements and a
buy/sell agreement in effect between the two parties. According to G.W. Lisk

management, the price per share was $1,366.39 and $1,197.09 at December 31, 2012 and

2011, respectively. An independent valuation of the stock’s fair market value was not
prepared as of December 31, 2012. The Association’s investment in the stock is included
in Level 3, Significant Unobservable Inputs, of the fair value hierarchy.

The sale of any G.W. Lisk Company, Inc. shares by the Association requires approval from
G.W. Lisk management. The investment in G.W. Lisk has been excluded from investments

~and reported as a non-current asset due to the restrictions placed on the security.
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Notes To Financial Statements
For The Yearernded June 30, 2013 And 2012

NOTE 6 INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

The following table sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of G.W. Lisk
Company, Inc. stock, included in Level 3 Assets:

December 31, December 31,

2012 2011
Balance — beginning $ 748,181 $ 666,450
Sale proceeds 0 0
Current year market change 105.813 81,731
Balance — ending $ 853.994 $ 748,18

Investment income reported in unrestricted support and revenue on the Statements of -
Activities consists of the following for the year ended June 30, 2013:

Fair Value {(Level 1) (Level 3)

Interest, dividends, and distributions

of capital gains and losses $ 3,101 $2,476 $ 625
Net realized gains (losses) 1,238 1,238 0
Net unrealized gains (losses) (1.180) (1.180) 105.813
, 3,159 2,534 106,438
Interest earned from cash and
o _ cashequivalets 114 114 0 . __
Total Investment Income $ 3,273 $2,648  $106438

NOTE 7 RESTRICTIONS OF NET ASSETS

Temporary restrictions on net assets as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 are cornposed of funds
restricted for specific programs as per donor stipulations.

Nature of Restriction
Temporarily restricted for the following programs:

2013 2012

Chemical Free Graduation $ 345 $ 3,003
Lacrosse _778 _ 0
- $ 1123 $ 3.003
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Notes To Financial Statements
For The Years Ended June 30, 2013 And 2012

NOTE 7 RESTRICTIONS OF NET ASS_ETS (Continued)

It is policy of the Association to record temporarily restricted contributions received in the
same year that the restrictions are satisfied -as temporarily restricted revenue and as a
restriction satisfied by payment.

The Association had no Permanently Restricted Net Assets at June 30, 2013 and 2012.

Temporarily restricted net assets released from restrictions for the years ended June 30,

2013 and 2012 are as follows:

2013 2012
Program costs $ 62,285 $51.504

NOTE 8 RETIREMENT PLAN

On August 29, 2011, the Association adopted the YMCA Retirement Fund Plan
administered by YMCA of the USA (National Council) by the National Young Mens
Christian Association Retirement Fund (a separate corporation). The National Young Mens
Christian Association Retirement Fund is operated as a church pension plan and is a not-
for-profit, tax exempt New York State Corporation. The plan was initiaily established in
1922 and was amended July 1, 2006. The plan has adopted a June 30 year-end.
Participation is available to all duly organized or reorganized YMCA’s of the United States
. in good standing with the National Council.

Participation in the plén is effective September 1, 2011 to all qualified eligible employees
having worked full-time two years and 1,000 hours of service and meet age requirements.

For year ended June 30, 2013, the board elected the Association to pay 6% of eligible
participating employees compensation while employees are required to contribute 2%.

For year ended June 30, 2012, the board elected the Association to pay 5% of eligible
participating employees compensation while employees are required to contribute 3%.

The Association contributed $4,078 and $3,038 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively.
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NOTES RETIREMENT PLAN (Continued)

The Association investigated prior retirement obligation in the amount of $6,538 carried on
the Statements of Financial Position at June 30, 2012, Based on analysis of the obligation,
it was determined that the Association was not obligated, and has been cleared of its
liability, for prior retirement obligations. The obligation was removed from the
Association’s financial position as of June 30, 2013.

NOTE9 PAYMENTS TO ASSOCIATIONS

Under an agreement with YMCA of the USA (National Council), the Association is
required to share a percentage of its support and revenue with the National Council.
Amount of dues are calculated by each association based on prior year financial
information.

Amounts assessed by the National Council for the year ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 are

as follows:
2013 2012
National ' - $3.045 $3.914
Cash amounts paid to National Council for the year ended. June 30, 2013 and 2012 are as
S follows:
National $ 3,045 $_ 0

During 2012, the National Council has informed the Association that the account is paid in
advance in the amount of $335.

Association dues for the year ended June 30, 2014 are estimated to be $4,000 by the
National Council as of the audit report date.
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- Notes To Financial Statements
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NOTE 10 OPERATING LEASE

The Association entered into a month-to-month lease on April 13, 2012 for a cop1er The
lease provides a base amount of $89 plus additional monthly charges for per copies. Lease
payments are billed quarterly, Minimum base expense amounted to $1,068 and $267 for
the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

The Association entered into a three year operating lease for fitness equipment on July 24,
- 2012, The lease agreement provides for monthly payments of $117.50 over 36 months. In
addition, a lease commitment fee of $385 was required upon signing the lease. The lease

expires July 24, 2015. Lease expense amounted to $1,560 for the year ended June 30,
2013.

Future minimum rental expense for the five years following June 30, 2013 are as follows:

2014 $ 1,410
2015 : 822
2016 and thereafter 0
Total | $ 2232
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